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Welcome
Changing Futures/SYHA &
Co-Production Service Introductions

Our Work Co-Design

SYMCA Research Methodology Development
& Design

Our Service An Overview

H.I.S Housing Independence Service Tender Specification
Development

Duffield Place Move-on Accommodation
Service for Women

Our Work Co-Delivery

Governance Board Associate Facilitation
Opportunities

C.F Regional Events Guest Speaker Opportunities

C.F Sustainability Event Table Discussion
Facilitation



https://syha.sharepoint.com/:v:/r/sites/ChangingFutures/Shared%20Documents/Coproduction%20service/Marketing/Videos/Womens%20group%20filming%20v2.mp4?csf=1&web=1&e=dau2X0

Our Work Co-Evaluation

Domestic Abuse Focus Independent Domestic
Abuse Service Tender Specification Development

Peer Research/Auditing Peer Review and Auditing
of Current Service Provision

SYMCA Peer Research Interviewing People
Experiencing Homelessness

What advice would you give to orgs wanting
to do more co-pro, but don’t know how?
Decent staffing resource and time to produce meaningful co-

preclicion Understanding the people, you are working

Building with and making sure to recognise their value,
community and  needs and aspirations!

Seek advice on best

True progression  practice
Done badly all of the above doesn’t happen!!

sustainability

Q&A
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How has being a Co-Pro associate benefitted
us!?

Discussion points

* s your organisation currently doing co-production
effectively?
« If so, what have the keys to success been?
« If not, what are the barriers to starting? How could

these barriers be overcome?

» Changing Futures/ SYHA work includes co-design, co-
delivery, co-evaluation and co-governance.
« Which of these is your organisation already doing?
« Which are the most difficult to implement?
What more could Homeless Link be doing to support?
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